
Richard Dwyer 

From: Ronnie Suluk [rsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca]

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 2:43 PM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'; barry.mccallum@areva.ca

Cc: 'NIRB-Leslie Payette'

Subject: *****SPAM***** RE: Kiggavik/Sissons Project 2BE-KIG New Application
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2/26/2007

Good afternoon Richard, 
For your information and file for 2BE-KIG, this project was reviewed by NPC on Dec. 15/06 on PLANNER file 
name KIGGAVIK and found to conform to the KRLUP.  No further review by NPC is required.  Let me know if you 
have any questions or comments.  Thank you. 
  
Ronnie Suluk 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingtrainee@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: February 15, 2007 11:22 AM 
To: barry.mccallum@areva.ca 
Cc: 'CGS John Dawe'; 'CGS-Kivalliq Bryan Purdy'; 'Chesterfield Inlet HTO'; 'CLEY-GN Julie Ross'; 'DFO-Iqaluit Paul 
Savoie'; 'DFO-Iqaluit Tania Gordanier'; 'DIAND-Andrew Keim'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Ian Rumbolt'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Jim 
Rogers'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Peter Kusugak'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Steve Bathory'; 'DIAND-Nunavut Spencer Dewar'; 'EC-
Iqaluit Cindy Parker'; 'EC-Iqaluit Colette Spagnuolo'; 'EC-YK Mike Fournier'; 'EC-YK Myra Robertson'; 'GN-DOE 
Earle Baddaloo'; 'GN-DOE Helen Yeh'; 'GN-DOE Mike Atkinson'; 'GN-DOE Robert Eno'; 'HC Angela Li-Muller'; 'HC 
Heather Jones-Otazo'; 'KIV-Health Jeremy Roberts'; 'KIV-IA JTulugak'; 'KIV-IA Melodie Sammurtok'; 'KIV-IA 
MSerra'; 'KIV-IA Stephen Hartman'; 'KIV-IA VTattuinee'; 'KIV-IA, Lands Luis Manzo'; 'Leslie Harris'; 'Mike Mifflin'; 
'NIRB-Leslie Payette'; 'NPC Brian Aglukark'; 'NPC Bobby Suluk'; 'NPC Central'; 'NPC Jayko Alooloo'; 'NPC Ronnie 
Suluk'; 'NTI Carson Gillis'; 'NTI George Hakongak'; 'NTI Jeannie Ehaloak'; 'NTI Keith Morrison'; 'NWB Joe 
Murdock'; 'NWB Zhong Liu'; 'NWMB Erin Calder'; 'PC Jane Chisholm'; 'PC-Paula K. Hughson'; 'TC-John Cowan' 
Subject: Kiggavik/Sissons Project 2BE-KIG New Application 
  
Good morning; 
  
AREVA Resources Canada Inc. have a submitted a new application for review and comment;  deadline 
for comment March 17, 2007. 
  
Regards, 
________________________________ 
Richard Dwyer 
Licensing Trainee 
Nunavut Water Board 
P.O. Box 119 
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0 
Ph  (867)360-6338 ext. 29 
Fax (867)360-6369 

Please visit our website www.nunavutwaterboard.org 

  


